OKLAHOMA ROUTE 66

MAP #15
Paved in PC - 1926 — /
Verdigris River toward Historic 66 To
Claremore - 4.5 miles. followed the Claremore

westbound lanes.

Paved in PC - 1927
Verdigris River westbound
to Tulsa Co. line (next map).

Site of 1925 steel truss bridge,
replaced in 1936 with a wider
bridge on an improved
alignment downstream. The
1936 bridge was later
refurbished and kept as the
westbound bridge on the
4-4ane when additional lanes
and another bridge were
added in 1957.

Verdigris Bridges
1925 - 18 ft. wide
1936 - 24 f£. wide
1957 - 28 #. wide
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(later resurfaced with asphait)
ending on Map #16.

The historic route digressed from
the westbound lanes of the 44ane
near the navigation system. In 1936, this
alignment was bypassed from that point
westward to a reconnection with the
1928 route just beyond the new 1936
river bridge. In 1957, the highway in this
area was 4-laned as depicted, adding
either 2 or 4 new lanes where needed.
The approaches to the navigation
system were later elevated when its
bridges were built in the late 1960s.




